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Date: December 10th, 2024
TO:  Greenfield Board of Works and Public Safety
RE:  Vacation Carry Over
 I am requesting the Board of Works approval to carry 40 hours of vacation time over for Officer Brennan Watson.  Officer Watson was awarded 80 hours of vacation in November per our Lateral Hire Policy.  Officer Watson will not be able to use all of his vacation hours due to man power requirements.  I am asking he be allowed to carry over 40 hours of vacation time that will be used no later than March 31st, 2025.
Respectfully,

Chief Brian Hartman 
“To protect and serve the citizens of Greenfield”

